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DATE: July 28,2003 
TO: Docket File 
FROM: Adam Teitzman, Office of the General Counsel 
RE: Docket No. 981 834-TP - In re: Petition of Competitive Carriers for Commission action 

to support local competition in BellSouth Telecommunications, Inc.'s service territory. 
Docket No. 990321-TP - Petition of ACI Corp. d/b/a Accelerated Connections, Inc. to 
ensure that BellSouth Telecommunications, Inc., Sprint-Florida, Incorporated, and GTE 
Florida Incorporated comply with obligation to provide alternative local exchange carriers 
with flexible, timely, and cost -e f f  ci ent physical co 110 cat ion. 

K 

An informal conference call between Commission staff and all parties of record has been 
scheduled for 2:OO p.m., Thursday, July 31, 2003. Participants should dial (850) 921-6513 or 
Suncom 291-6513 promptly at 2:OO pm., on Thursday, July 31, to participate. 

____ -~ The conference call will be limited to a discussion of the parties' Znd draft ~~~ of proposed ~ 

stipulations for Issues lB, 1 C, 2A, 2B, 2C, 2Dy If there are any questions about the conference call, 
please contact Adam Teitzman at (850) 413-6175. 
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